# OFFICIAL MINUTES BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION WORK SESSION WEDNESDAY, JULY 19, 2023 AT 5:30 P.M. 1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2<sup>nd</sup> FLOOR

## &

# STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS:

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga

**PRESENT:** Honorable Mayor Cosby Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem Julie Martin, Commissioner John Cason III, Commissioner Felicia Harris ~*via zoom*, and Commissioner Kendra Rolle ~ *via zoom*.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Johnson (meeting began at 5:30 p.m.)

## **UPDATE**

1. 2023 Comprehensive Plan. (J. Hunter)

Director of Planning, Development & Codes John Hunter gave an update on the above-referenced plan.

Following questions and answers the commission thanked Mr. Hunter for the update.

#### **WORK SESSION ADJOURNED** – session adjourned at 6:32 p.m.

/s/Cosby H. Johnson Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor

Attest: <u>/s/ Naomi D. Atkinson</u> Naomi D. Atkinson, City Clerk

# OFFICIAL MINUTES BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION MEETING WEDNESDAY, JULY 19, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. 1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2<sup>nd</sup> FLOOR

#### &

## STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS:

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga

**PRESENT:** Honorable Mayor Cosby Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem Julie Martin, Commissioner John Cason III, Commissioner Felicia Harris ~*via zoom*, and Commissioner Kendra Rolle ~ *via zoom*.

**CALL TO ORDER:** Mayor Johnson - *meeting began at 6:32 p.m.* **INVOCATION:** Rector Alan Akridge **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE** ~ *Recited by all in attendance.* 

## APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1. Adoption of July 19, 2023 Regular Scheduled Meeting Agenda.

Mayor Pro Tem Martin made a motion to adopt July 19, 2023 regular scheduled meeting agenda; seconded by Commissioner Cason. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

### PUBLIC COMMENT

- 1) Robbie Tucker, 11 Wassaw Island Circle, addressed commission regarding Airbnb located next door to his residence.
- 2) Rector Alan Akridge, St. Marks Episcopal Church, addressed the commission regarding The Well and Homelessness.

# APPOINTMENT ANNOUNCEMENT

2. Appointment to Brunswick Housing Authority. (Mayor)

Mayor Johnson announced his appointed of Denise Hayes to the Brunswick Housing Authority as Resident Commissioner.

# ITEM(S) TO CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL

3. Consider Approval of June 21, 2023 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes. *(subject to any necessary changes.)* (N. Atkinson)

Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced minutes; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Martin. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

4. Consider Approval of Workers Compensation Excess Funds Renewal. *(R. McDuffie)* Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced renewal; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Martin. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

# CITY ATTORNEY'S ITEM(S)

- 5. Consider Approval of Agreement with Board of Elections to Conduct Municipal Elections. Mayor Pro Tem Martin made a motion to approve the above-referenced agreement; seconded by Commissioner Cason. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.
- 6. Consider Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement Between the City of Brunswick and the Glynn County Sheriff's Office.

Mayor Pro Tem Martin made a motion to approve the above-referenced agreement with an ending

date of December 31, 2023, subject to an automatic renewal of three (3) months; seconded by Commissioner Cason. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

7. Consider Approval of First Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement Between Glynn County and The City of Brunswick.

Mayor Pro Tem Martin made a motion to approve the above-referenced agreement; seconded by Commissioner Cason. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

#### **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

Mayor Pro Tem Martin made a motion to adjourn into executive session to discuss and litigation; seconded by Commissioner Cason. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

#### **RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION**

Following executive session

Mayor Johnson announced that no action was taken.

Mayor Pro Tem Martin made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner Cason. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

**MEETING ADJOURNED** – meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

<u>/s/Cosby H. Johnson</u> Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor

Attest: <u>/s/ Naomi D. Atkinson</u> Naomi D. Atkinson, City Clerk